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NITE-SITE, IN C.'

P.O. BOX 0
_

ROSEMOUNT, MINNESOTA 55068
_

.

July 8,1971

.

United States Atomic Energy Commission
Division of Mhterials Licensing
Washington, D. C. 20545

Attentions Mr. Jack M. Bell
Materials Branch
Division of Materials Licensing

Subject: Application 17047

Reference: Application Letter of May 20, 1970
Atomic Energy Commission Response Letter of July 31, 1970
Response Letter of August 26, 1970
Response Letter of September 4, 1970
Atomic Energy Commission Letter of October 15, 1970
Response Letter of December 1, 1970
Atomic Energy Commission Response Letter of January 8,1971
Atomic Energy Commission Letter of January 27, 1971
Response Letter of February 15, 1971
Atomic Energy Commission Letter of March 15, 1971
Response Letter of April 7,1971
AtomAc Energy Commission Letter of May 7, 1971
Response Letter of June 7, 1971
Additional Response Letter of June 29, 1971

Dear Mr. Bell

In accordance with your recent telephone conversations with our con-
sultant, Mr. Richard N. Walz, plesse disregard the prior wordings
specified for the labels to be installed on the weapons, and utilize
the following wording:

LABEL f1

DO NOT REMOVE

TREFOIL

REPORT LOST, STOLEN OR DAMAGED SIGHTS TO NITE-SITE, INC.,
ROSEMOUNT, MINNESOTA 5506 8. DO NOT USE DAMAGED SIGHTS.

MODEL 70H 1.5 mci Pm-147 Serial No. Date

Daylight or Dark our Mark '
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THESE SIGHTS MUST BE TESTED FOR LEAKAGE AT LEAST EVERY
3 YEARS

LABEL #2

DO NOT REMOVE

TREFOIL

CAUTION RADIOACTIVE MATERI AL

A GENERAL LICENSE OF THE USAEC OR AN AGREEMENT STATE
COVERS RECEIPT, USE AND POSSESSION OF THESE SIGHTS AND
PROHIBITS ABANDONFENT, TRANSFER, REPAIR, INSTALLATION,
TMOVAL AND DISPOSAL EXCEPT TO, OR DY, NITE-SITE, INC.

Label #1 to be utilized with the shotgun will be altered to the extent
that the model nwrber will be Model 70S and the radioactivity content
will be modified to 0. 8 mci.

If there are any other questions or problems, please advise us at
your earliest convenience, and your continued attention to this matter
is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

NITE-SITE, INC.
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By:
Charles A. Johns
Secretary

CAJ:se

CC: Richard N. Walz, Sr.
3900 Highland Avenue
White Bear Lake, Minnesota 55110

CC: NITE-SITE, INC.
P. O. Box 0
Rosemount, Minnesota 55068
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